Barrow

MEMORANDUM - ADDENDUM NO. 1

To: Interested Vendors

From: Cindy Clack

Date: 7/14/2025

Re: RFP2026-01 — County TSPLOST On Call Engineering Services -- Addendum No 1

Please see below for questions that have been received to date, with responses in RED. Addenda
Certification is attached to be completed and submitted with your proposal.

1. Could you please confirm whether it is mandatory for firms to propose on the entire scope of
work outlined in the RFP, or if it is acceptable to submit proposals limited to specific disciplines
listed in Section 3?

Submitting proposals limited to the specific disciplines listed in section 3 is acceptable.
Companies that do one or more disciplines outlined in section 3 are eligible to submit a
proposal. (i.e. firms only experienced in bridge design can submit and if selected, would be hired
for bridge projects only.)

Right-of-Way (ROW) acquisition should not be included and only preparation of ROW plans should be
included.



ADDENDA CERTIFICATION

(This certification must be submitted with your proposal)

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addenda of the Proposal, Plans,
Specifications, and/or documents pertaining to the Contract.

Amendment Number: 1 2 3 4 5

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda is cause for rejection of bids.

Company Name

By:

Witness my hand and seal this the day of , 20

The bidder (s) whose signature (s) appears on this Document, having personally appeared
before me, and being duly sworn, deposes and says that the above statements are true
and correct.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of , 20

(Notary Public)

My commission expires on the day of , 20




